

FW: control assessments SRP's

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">
To: "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>, "Kaufman, Paul (TBS)" <paul.kaufman@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Tam, Nelson (TBS)" <nelson.tam@ontario.ca>, "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 18 Oct 2016 15:31:37 -0400
Attachments: Control assessment PSSRP.doc (270.34 kB); control assessment NBTPP.doc (96.77 kB); Control assesment H-CUPE SRP.doc (251.9 kB); Control assessment H-CBE SRP.doc (56.83 kB)

FYI – might be helpful re: comparing Ontario to NB -- Cindy

From: Nowlan, David (FIN) [mailto:David.Nowlan@gnb.ca]
Sent: October-18-16 3:20 PM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: FW: control assessments SRP's

Cindy,

We had a look at our 4 target benefit plans from the perspective of a control assessment. I have attached our work in case it may help with your analysis

From: Skinner, Dylan (FIN)
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2016 3:54 PM
To: Nowlan, David (FIN)
Subject: control assessments SRP's

Dylan Skinner, CPA, CGA
Office of the Comptroller/Bureau du contrôleur
Finance
Province of New Brunswick – Province du Nouveau-Brunswick
Direct: 506-444-5317 Fax: 506-457-6878 Email: dylan.skinner@gnb.ca